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From: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 8:18 AM
To: Romero, Lawrence S., EMNRD
Subject: FW: request to alter P&A Marker

Lawrence, would you please insert this into the well file? Thanks. .

Ed Mantin

District IV Supervisor

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3470 phone

505-476-3462 fax

505-690-2365 cell

From: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 9:07 AM
To: 'John Weisdorfer'

Cc: Holcomb, Danny

Subject: RE: request to alter P&A Marker

This request is approved. Please make your best effort to avoid damage to the installed plate and, if it becomes

inadvertently covered with soil, please clear away the obstruction so that the plate is again visible.

Ed Mantin

District IV Supervisor

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3470 phone

505-476-3462 fax

505-690-2365 cell

From: John Weisdorfer [mailto:jcweisd@springercoop.com]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 10:03 AM

To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Subject: request to alter P&A Marker

Mr. Martin,

Springer Electric Cooperative Inc. is planning on building a 230kv switching station on section 5, T18N,
R30E of Harding County. We intend on installing a ground grid below the surface for this site. The construction
will consist of moving soil, drilling of holes and excavation of the property. Springer Electric Cooperative request
at this time that the P&A marker located within the property boundary be cut off at ground level and a 1” steel
plate be welded to the top of it. This will minimize the risk of damage to the well or construction equipment.
Springer Electric Cooperative will avoid the well as to not construct or build directly over the well. The APl number
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is 30-021-20035, unit letter is L-5-18N-30E, lease name and well number is Mitchell # 17 and the operator is Hess
Corp.

John C. Weisdorfer, Operations Manager
Springer Electric Cooperative Inc.

Ph. (505) 483-2421 or 800-288-1353

Fax (505) 483-2692

Email jcweisd @ springercoop.com
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